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Re: FOI request C297/23 — Acknowledgement & Decision

Dear

I refer to your request received by this office dated 16 May 2023 which you have made under the
Freedom of Information Act 2014 for records held by this FOI body. Your request was received by
this office on 17 May 2023. I am writing to acknowledge your request and provide a decision regarding
the same.

Scope of your Request:
In your request you sought the following information:

‘I would like to request the information of the number of people who did not receive a second dose
of two dosed Covid-19 vaccines. Starting from the start of the vaccination: December 2020 up to
March 2023.°

Decision:

I wish to advise you that following consideration of the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act
2014, T have made the decision to grant your request.

Response to Request

It has been confirmed that 43.3k people did not receive a second COVID-19 primary vaccination dose
in the period between 30th December 2020 and 31st March 2023. In total 3,864,145 received a first

dose and 3,820,825 received a second dose. All figures quoted are representative of all administrations
including deceased people.
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Right of Appeal

If you are dissatisfied with this decision you may seek a review by writing to the HSE National Lead
Office, FOI, DP and Record Management, Scott Building, Midland Regional Hospital Campus, Arden
Road, Tullamore, Co. Offaly.

Please note that a fee applies for such an appeal. The level of this fee has been set at €30.00 (or €10.00
for medical card holders). Payment should be made by way of bank draft, money order, postal order
or personal cheque; and made payable to the HSE. Please refer to this decision in your letter. You
should make your request for review within 4 weeks from the date of this notification. However, the
making of a late request may be permitted in appropriate circumstances. The review will involve a
complete reconsideration of the matter by a more senior member of staff from the HSE.

Yours sincerely,

FOI Decision Maker
National Lead Office for Test and Trace and Vaccinations Programmes

,f

WA O et S ‘ RAn ) el T Ty Muc L ' - it i R N



